

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------|---------|-------------|----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 2406 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Automate homepage map- color by number of plots per state | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:44 PM |
| 1975 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Iteratively query to narrow or broaden query results | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:29 PM |
| 1964 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Business rules for allow plots in: minimums and how to enforce? | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:00 PM |
| 1226 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Rectification: need a "possible duplicate plot" alert for incoming plots | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 02:01 PM |
| 885 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Load database:Wiser-1000 (lowPri: taxa issues) | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:53 PM |
| 874 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | TurboVeg export | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:52 PM |
| 821 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Notes: add new note form, link from views of things to note | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 02:00 PM |
| 704 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | doubleCheck final DB: QA of plants and communities | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 12:01 PM |
| 689 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Usability analysis by expert usability person | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:47 PM |
| 2422 | SEEK | Bug | New | Low | Changing Logging Options Prevent Metadata Downloads | Matt Jones | 04/25/2006 03:47 PM |
| 4624 | Morpho | Bug | New | Low | local/network status icons sometimes (inconsistently) incorrect | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 11:06 AM |
| 1098 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Low | REOT feedback: ability to freeze or lock columns while scrolling other columns sideways (like Excel split pane) | Dan Higgins | 06/06/2003 04:18 PM |
| 570 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Low | convert editor/DocFrame to use MorphoFrame | Matt Jones | 12/16/2004 12:49 PM |
| 531 | Morpho | Bug | New | Low | use itislib to check taxon name spelling | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:08 PM |
| 326 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Low | Ability to repeat more than one field | Dan Higgins | 11/06/2002 02:43 PM |
| 7172 | MetacatUI | Bug | New | Low | Odd spacing/sizing/hover behavior in Submit/Login buttons in Arctic skin | | 01/05/2017 04:15 PM |
| 7147 | MetacatUI | Bug | New | Low | KNB header image 'animates' to fill the space in Safari | Lauren Walker | 11/21/2016 10:38 AM |
| 6949 | MetacatUI | Task | New | Low | Create Metadata/MetadataIndex View for loosely-coupled services | Lauren Walker | 09/22/2016 07:48 AM |
| 6948 | MetacatUI | Task | New | Low | Display loosely-coupled services in the Metadata View for datasets | Lauren Walker | 09/22/2016 07:46 AM |
| 6913 | MetacatUI | Task | New | Low | Show message-type indicator in navbar next to username when a user has a pending identity map request | Lauren Walker | 03/30/2016 10:47 AM |
| 6904 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Low | Display image in Metadata View for images that don't have isDocumentedBy populated | Lauren Walker | 08/03/2016 10:14 AM |
| 6872 | MetacatUI | Task | New | Low | "Invite your colleagues to join DataONE" feature | Lauren Walker | 08/03/2016 10:19 AM |
| 6842 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Low | Create more intelligent breadcrumbs | Lauren Walker | 09/03/2015 11:22 AM |
| 6820 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Low | Add OR filter option | Lauren Walker | 07/28/2015 12:05 PM |
| 6768 | MetacatUI | Task | New | Low | Consider a back button for the search map | Lauren Walker | 11/16/2015 04:45 PM |
| 6603 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Low | Display related datasets at the bottom of the Metadata View | Lauren Walker | 01/14/2015 10:37 AM |
| 6449 | MetacatUI | Task | New | Low | First year label on X-axis of line charts does not display | Lauren Walker | 02/24/2015 03:01 PM |
| 4610 | Metacat | Bug | New | Low | trying to register a dataset when logged in asks for another authentication | Michael Daigle | 12/08/2009 04:28 PM |
| 4609 | Metacat | Bug | New | Low | when viewed with saved credentials, KNB homepage shows blank entries | Michael Daigle | 12/08/2009 04:23 PM |
| 6893 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | DateToken value inconsistent | Christopher Brooks | 12/04/2015 09:18 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 6587 | Kepler | Feature | New | Low | summarize missing actors | Daniel Crawl | 08/17/2015 09:30 AM |
| 6167 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | Model Context Menu should have the enableBackwardTypeInference choice | | 10/22/2013 06:08 PM |
| 5691 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | parameter choices are not saved | Derik Barseghian | 09/18/2012 11:56 AM |
| 5689 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | remove configs/.../configuration.xml override | Daniel Crawl | 08/21/2015 03:54 PM |
| 4699 | Kepler | Bug | In Progress | Low | Reminder Bug Update FAQ to reflect Kepler 2.0 release | debi staggs | 06/16/2010 03:57 PM |
| 4667 | Kepler | Bug | In Progress | Low | New documentation on modules and extension points for modules | debi staggs | 06/16/2010 03:57 PM |
| 4639 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | add support for -Drev to ant change-to | Chad Berkley | 01/13/2010 02:12 PM |
| 4323 | Kepler | Bug | In Progress | Low | Add the "send to back" menu to kepler | Daniel Crawl | 08/28/2009 10:54 AM |
| 4139 | Kepler | Bug | In Progress | Low | port names are displayed twice | Chad Berkley | 09/23/2009 08:25 AM |
| 4012 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | update documentation to explain adding actor to library via KAR | Aaron Aaron | 01/27/2010 03:43 PM |
| 3903 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | Use Java logging utilities instead of Apache commons logging facility | Chad Berkley | 04/21/2009 11:13 AM |
| 3803 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | Cannot open a workflow through the command prompt, open with, or send to menus | ben leinfelder | 04/21/2009 11:13 AM |
| 3408 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | create icon for DDF Boolean Select | Chad Berkley | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2349 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | Actors should have preconditions to test for long runs | Christopher Brooks | 02/10/2012 12:25 AM |
| 2123 | Kepler | Bug | New | Low | need a way to uniquely identify actor in a workflow and locate it | ben leinfelder | 06/15/2012 07:40 AM |
| 1931 | Jalama | Bug | New | Low | Support multiple tables | Chris Jones | 08/26/2005 11:36 AM |
| 1930 | Jalama | Bug | In Progress | Low | Build customization dialog to modify UIGen rules for form generator | Matthew Brooke | 08/26/2005 11:36 AM |
| 1630 | Jalama | Bug | In Progress | Low | Drools Rules - Layout (pagination & flow) stage of UI Gen | Chris Jones | 08/26/2005 11:36 AM |
| 528 | Jalama | Bug | New | Low | contact MARINE about handheld development | Mark Schildhauer | 08/26/2005 11:31 AM |
| 527 | Jalama | Bug | In Progress | Low | compile and review existing software | Matthew Brooke | 08/26/2005 11:30 AM |
| 526 | Jalama | Bug | New | Low | get data sheets and protocol descriptions from NCEAS ecologists | Mark Schildhauer | 08/26/2005 11:30 AM |
| 525 | Jalama | Bug | In Progress | Low | develop example protocol descriptions | Carol Blanchette | 08/26/2005 11:29 AM |
| 3699 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Tab for MaxEnt prediction of range | Robert Peet | 12/12/2008 05:41 AM |
| 3430 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Low | Create 1-pager instructions for each level (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:28 AM |
| 2982 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | tab for atomized weakley description | Robert Peet | 10/11/2007 05:59 AM |
| 2973 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Details of records in sources | Robert Peet | 10/03/2007 03:21 AM |
| 2836 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Llfemapper like prediction of ranges | Robert Peet | 05/14/2007 02:20 PM |
| 2725 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Create log of changes generated by the Administration Page | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 08:07 AM |
| 2699 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Tool for users to submit county records | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 08:21 AM |
| 2683 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Low | User submissions of new occurrence records | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 01:03 PM |
| 2668 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Geocoordinates | Xianhua Liu | 11/18/2007 10:10 AM |
| 2656 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | County lists should include ambiguous records | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 01:09 PM |
| 2638 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Ambiguous records should have details of ambiguity clickable | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 07:13 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 2631 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Annotate demonstration set of databased specimens to concept | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 06:58 AM |
| 2628 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Dynamic versioning | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 06:55 AM |
| 2587 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Inability to search on taxa not treated by Weakley | Robert Peet | 09/08/2007 12:59 PM |
| 5493 | VegBank | Bug | In Progress | Normal | tomcat crashes frequently | Michael Lee | 05/24/2012 02:13 PM |
| 5478 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | after querying plants, communities, or plots, link back to search | Michael Lee | 08/29/2011 06:28 PM |
| 5391 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | build process into war file does not generate faq.html | Michael Lee | 05/04/2011 01:38 PM |
| 5211 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Colorado data not entered correctly | Michael Lee | 10/20/2010 06:17 AM |
| 4796 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | receipt of plots with accession codes after loading | Michael Lee | 02/16/2010 08:50 AM |
| 4502 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | standardized online data entry form for plots | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 4498 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Provide raw data for summary tables in distributed query | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:24 PM |
| 4497 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Allow remote query from NVCRS and return useful data (not just view) | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:22 PM |
| 4495 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Suggest community determinations for plots | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:23 PM |
| 4494 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Tracking and correlating multiple database GUIDs to entities | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:26 PM |
| 4493 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | terms of use revision | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 4491 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Query database for plots classified to a particular community on a particular date | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:22 PM |
| 4486 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | large download support | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 3005 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Online VegBranch demos seem broken | Michael Lee | 11/16/2007 10:54 AM |
| 2765 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Minnesota plots are duplicated from Norm | Michael Lee | 02/09/2007 12:10 PM |
| 2724 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | CSV Download broken, needs tomcat restart? | Michael Lee | 01/15/2007 11:39 AM |
| 2555 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Update XSD to allow null dates | Michael Lee | 09/15/2006 11:02 AM |
| 2547 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | NPS-PLOTS plugin doesn't handle userDefined well | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:59 PM |
| 2543 | VegBank | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Log errors into an email or something | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:12 PM |
| 2542 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | revise XML schema | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:44 PM |
| 2541 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Rework export to use pages or filesystem to improve performance and remove timeouts | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:14 PM |
| 2533 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | temp tables need to be part of denormalization update | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:11 PM |
| 2532 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | When users aren't logged in, prompt to do so in popup form | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 04:27 PM |
| 2519 | VegBank | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Tracking bug for upgrade of vegbank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:10 PM |
| 2487 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | NPS-PLOTS conversion utility: prefer exact slope/aspect | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:35 PM |
| 2477 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Login forwarding problems | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:46 AM |
| 2457 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Link to list of certified users, renew embargo screens | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:31 PM |
| 2404 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Evaluate: Let users define bounding box with Google Maps, then show plots in that area | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 04:23 PM |
| 2402 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Strategy to update denormalized data, cache, pages | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:24 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|--------|----------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 2394 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Make Search by person easier: filter by plots submitted and plots contributed to | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:44 PM |
| 2331 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | ensure NVC.doc standards doc matches what's in VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:55 PM |
| 2164 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | allow southern hemisphere UTM conversions. | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:07 PM |
| 2102 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | IN JULY: Load Real Concepts that have been a major part of this grant | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:27 PM |
| 2075 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | make datasets have keywords, ala gmail | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:45 PM |
| 2007 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Status records duplicated when loading NatureServe comms | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1974 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Implement VegBank International Party Perspective | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:05 PM |
| 1972 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Keep track of downloads for "my account" | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:52 PM |
| 1969 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Plant/Comm Detail View: add link to "search for plant & children" | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:54 PM |
| 1968 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Allow uploading of binary files to VegBank that "relate" to plots, projects, etc. | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:51 PM |
| 1967 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Fix downloader if takes too long: create file and set to download from private space later | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:41 PM |
| 1963 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Customize name displayed for a plant concept | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:03 PM |
| 1958 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Replace USDA 2002 with USDA 2000 | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 05:03 PM |
| 1956 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | function to fuzz and unfuzz locations for admin | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:20 PM |
| 1955 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | view my plots -- deposits, based on ownership + embargo chng | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:32 PM |
| 1942 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Implement ongoing automatic updates with NatureServe | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:50 PM |
| 1804 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | export data from VegBranch into several formats | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:43 PM |
| 1608 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load plots: NS/Hrtg: Nebraska: 1500 | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:48 PM |
| 1607 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load Plots: Arctic releves | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:43 PM |
| 1374 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Get adding plant and adding community forms working with new model | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:47 PM |
| 1352 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | choose which comms from commInterpretation - higher level obs summary | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:43 PM |
| 1229 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Implement plotValidationLevel : some fields required for input | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 02:02 PM |
| 1073 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Allow Users to edit Entities that they own | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:57 PM |
| 1022 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Eval: Form to calculate summary of multiple plots | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 12:02 PM |
| 971 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Build an observation synonym form | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:51 PM |
| 913 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load database:Enquist-500: Salvias DB | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:46 PM |
| 904 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Training and outreach: self guided materials, or official course? | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:14 PM |
| 902 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load db:Stohlgren-800: complex plot design | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:42 PM |
| 901 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load database:Mojave-1000: Kathy Thomas | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:42 PM |
| 895 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load database:OR - NRIS-38000- duplicates with MJ possible | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:45 PM |
| 888 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load database:Wisconsin-1500: point-quarter, Curtis (how??) | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:42 PM |
| 886 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load database:Utah-1460: December Dave Roberts | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:41 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------|---------|-------------|----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 878 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | PCord export | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:15 PM |
| 856 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | users specify view of plots and fields they want | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:42 PM |
| 823 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Annotation: query for notes | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:45 PM |
| 820 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Revisions: edit plots, cite them at a time, view them as they were before revisions | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 02:00 PM |
| 817 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Query for User-defined variables | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:30 PM |
| 793 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Build validation package:Default values for some fields (if null) | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:45 PM |
| 771 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Loader rectification tools:Picklists: closed (and open?) | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:50 PM |
| 750 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Allow users to write plug-ins for third party data formats, export and import | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 02:01 PM |
| 748 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Systematic approach to rectification | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:49 PM |
| 738 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | TurboVeg plot import (TV-XML to VB-XML by our stylesheet) | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:48 PM |
| 720 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Party Perspective Managment (plant/comm):General interface to allow | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:56 PM |
| 713 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Add intermediate levels to plantStatus, between standard levels. | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:50 PM |
| 681 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Website cleanup:Spelling and editing checks | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:07 PM |
| 675 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Evaluate Tutorial | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 04:12 PM |
| 2072 | Utilities | Bug | New | Normal | XMLUtilities.print() prints whole document rather than the passed base node | Matt Jones | 04/29/2005 09:33 AM |
| 6345 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Integrate Domeo annotator (perhaps) | | 01/02/2014 12:50 PM |
| 6269 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Integrate SemantEco Annotator from RPI | | 11/26/2013 09:58 AM |
| 6268 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Annotation in REML package | | 11/26/2013 09:57 AM |
| 6267 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Filter on Person | | 11/26/2013 09:57 AM |
| 6266 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Filter on Characteristic | | 11/26/2013 09:52 AM |
| 6265 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Choose query language | | 11/26/2013 09:50 AM |
| 6264 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Define message types for all APIs | | 11/26/2013 09:48 AM |
| 6263 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Define APIs for all component interfaces | | 11/26/2013 09:48 AM |
| 6262 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | System component collaboration diagrams | | 11/26/2013 09:47 AM |
| 6261 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Lifecycle design diagram | | 11/26/2013 09:46 AM |
| 6260 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Review annotation model with partners | | 11/26/2013 09:45 AM |
| 6259 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Specify Annotation serialization format[s] | | 11/26/2013 09:44 AM |
| 6258 | Semtools | Task | New | Normal | Create annotation specification (RDFS?) | | 11/26/2013 09:30 AM |
| 6257 | Semtools | Task | In Progress | Normal | Annotation model diagrams | | 01/02/2014 02:25 PM |
| 6256 | Semtools | Story | New | Normal | Design/implement annotation generation system | | 12/09/2013 12:09 PM |
| 6255 | Semtools | Story | New | Normal | Design/implement semantic search UI | | 11/26/2013 09:53 AM |
| 6254 | Semtools | Story | In Progress | Normal | Design/implement semantic query service and syntax | | 03/03/2014 04:46 PM |
| 6253 | Semtools | Story | In Progress | Normal | Design/implement semantic indexing system | ben leinfelder | 03/03/2014 04:42 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------|---------|-------------|----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 6252 | Semtools | Story | New | Normal | Design/implement storage system | | 12/09/2013 12:09 PM |
| 6251 | Semtools | Story | New | Normal | Design whole-system semantic architecture | | 12/09/2013 12:09 PM |
| 6250 | Semtools | Story | New | Normal | Create domain ontology (measurement types) | | 11/26/2013 09:46 AM |
| 6249 | Semtools | Story | New | Normal | Define annotation model | | 11/26/2013 09:29 AM |
| 5376 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Create JUnit tests for semantic query capabilities | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:58 AM |
| 5374 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Use 'semquery' within Morpho | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:57 AM |
| 5373 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | OntologyManager: registration and archiving | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:57 AM |
| 5371 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | AnnotationManager: query performance | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:08 AM |
| 5368 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Compound query conditions | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:09 AM |
| 5367 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Verify "same observation as" query criteria | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:08 AM |
| 5366 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Integrate semantic query with keyword and spatial query | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:10 AM |
| 5365 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Context-based semantic query | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:09 AM |
| 5135 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Loading ontology from local file does not seem functional | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:10 AM |
| 5078 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Measurement templates | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:00 AM |
| 5004 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | oboe: create an oboe-examples ontology for documenting "best practices" | Shawn Bowers | 11/26/2013 08:55 AM |
| 5003 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | oboe: develop a high-level "getting started" guide / documentation | Shawn Bowers | 11/26/2013 08:55 AM |
| 5002 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | oboe-unit: create new oboe-unit for oboe-core | Shawn Bowers | 11/26/2013 08:54 AM |
| 5001 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | oboe-core: ensure new characteristic structure still supports unit conversion | Shawn Bowers | 11/26/2013 08:53 AM |
| 4946 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Look-ahead search freezes | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:53 AM |
| 4935 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Lazily load semtools plugin | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:56 AM |
| 4856 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Ontology Browser as a non-modal palette | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:53 AM |
| 4855 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Reorder the Full Annotation rows to match madlib order | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:52 AM |
| 4854 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Integrate Context Annotation tab with Column Annotation tab | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:52 AM |
| 4772 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Annotation cell selection also selects data table cell | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:51 AM |
| 4771 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Decide permission policy for Annotations and Ontologies in Metacat | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:51 AM |
| 4770 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Load Annotations from Metacat in Annotation plugin | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:50 AM |
| 4769 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Save annotations to network | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:50 AM |
| 4724 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | Mark data package as changed when Annotation is edited | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 08:51 AM |
| 4675 | Semtools | Bug | New | Normal | EML:DataTable:Annotation cardinality | ben leinfelder | 11/26/2013 09:00 AM |
| 3387 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | ontology validation | Chad Berkley | 06/10/2008 10:15 AM |
| 3386 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | ontology management with metacat | Chad Berkley | 06/10/2008 10:15 AM |
| 3385 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | create ontology upload interface | Chad Berkley | 06/09/2008 11:42 AM |
| 3145 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Fix [or remove] web interface for ecogrid query | Matt Jones | 02/11/2008 02:05 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|---|------------------|---------------------|
| 3112 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Deploy ecogrid-1.0.0 services for DiGIR and enforce namespaces | Dave Vieglais | 01/30/2008 10:52 AM |
| 2731 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Make TCS document the direct data source | xianhua liu | 01/16/2007 05:35 PM |
| 2729 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Support third party parent-child relationship | xianhua liu | 01/16/2007 05:28 PM |
| 2728 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | XML Output problem | xianhua liu | 01/16/2007 05:23 PM |
| 2727 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | lost data during import | xianhua liu | 01/16/2007 05:25 PM |
| 2694 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Change get operation in EcoGridQueryInterfaceLevelOne from soap binding to http binding | Matt Jones | 12/08/2006 04:20 PM |
| 2693 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Ecogrid doesn't support relative URI in namespace element of query.xsd | Jing Tao | 12/08/2006 04:13 PM |
| 2682 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Add start and stop dates to concepts and relationships | xianhua liu | 01/16/2007 05:25 PM |
| 2491 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Get ecogrid endpoints from Ecogrid registry | David Sledge | 07/17/2006 11:31 AM |
| 2385 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Querying with OR Conditions to DiGIR node for darwincore data | Jing Tao | 01/18/2008 11:15 AM |
| 2364 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Records Crossing the International Dateline | Matt Jones | 02/22/2006 07:32 AM |
| 2293 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | DiGIR ecogrid support for multiple Darwin Core versions | Kevin Ruland | 11/29/2005 12:20 PM |
| 2291 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | define faults for all EcoGrid services | Kevin Ruland | 11/29/2005 12:12 PM |
| 2276 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Investigate security facilities for Web Services | Kevin Ruland | 11/29/2005 11:48 AM |
| 2006 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | workflow development for biodiversity/productivity use case | Matt Jones | 03/09/2005 04:51 PM |
| 1765 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Investigate Hibernate for database and parser abstraction | Aimee Stewart | 11/08/2004 08:50 AM |
| 1763 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Strengthen SOAP server | Aimee Stewart | 11/08/2004 07:53 AM |
| 1746 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM IIIG - Saving GARP Rulesets for Climate Variation Calcs | Jing Tao | 01/04/2005 11:04 AM |
| 1735 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM IIK - Assemble entire GARP layer input workflow | Dan Higgins | 08/17/2005 01:12 PM |
| 1729 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM IIC3 - Initial Preparation of Hydro1K data | Chad Berkley | 11/16/2004 02:47 PM |
| 1728 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM IIC2 - Initial Preparation of IPCC Climate Change Data | Dan Higgins | 08/17/2005 01:40 PM |
| 1725 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | ENM IIA - Prepare metadata for all input layers | Deana Pennington | 10/22/2004 02:13 PM |
| 1724 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | ENM II - Prepare Spatial Layers for GARP layer input | Dan Higgins | 08/17/2005 11:56 AM |
| 1650 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | move taxon materials to SEEK web site | Aimee Stewart | 07/31/2004 09:15 AM |
| 1638 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | EcoGrid Web - Implementation | Lucas Gilbert | 11/29/2005 11:49 AM |
| 1637 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | EcoGrid Web - Design | Lucas Gilbert | 11/29/2005 11:49 AM |
| 1618 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Fix rank representation in db | Robert Gales | 07/06/2004 09:13 AM |
| 1617 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement parser for the TES | Aimee Stewart | 11/08/2004 08:50 AM |
| 1615 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Look at KNB LDAP interface for user-friendly concept authoring authentication | Aimee Stewart | 07/26/2004 09:26 PM |
| 1614 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Add concept authoring code to enterProviderData | Aimee Stewart | 07/26/2004 09:28 PM |
| 1603 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement addConcept | Robert Gales | 06/14/2004 12:52 PM |
| 1599 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | integration of LSID system and taxon server | dave thau | 06/08/2004 11:35 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|-------------|----------|---|------------------|---------------------|
| 1598 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | integration of user management tools with taxonomic information | dave thau | 06/08/2004 11:36 AM |
| 1597 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | initial user management system for taxon server | dave thau | 06/08/2004 11:53 AM |
| 1596 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | data integration of Niche Modeling in Ecogrid | Lucas Gilbert | 11/29/2005 11:56 AM |
| 1577 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement AddRelationship | Robert Gales | 06/14/2004 12:48 PM |
| 1576 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement EnterProviderData for TOS v1.1.0 with input TCS | Aimee Stewart | 12/13/2004 12:51 PM |
| 1450 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement two different relate algorithms | Robert Gales | 04/05/2004 02:07 PM |
| 1448 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Refactor ProxyFactory to create TOSProxyDispatcher or LocalCacheTOSProxy | Aimee Stewart | 07/26/2004 09:25 PM |
| 1403 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | Add test database creation to build process | Aimee Stewart | 03/26/2004 03:11 PM |
| 1402 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Create small test database with hickory and mosses | Aimee Stewart | 11/29/2004 10:37 AM |
| 1397 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Implement highest priority interfaces (first 7 of following list of 9) | Aimee Stewart | 05/11/2004 06:53 AM |
| 1377 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Create UML diagram from stubs | Aimee Stewart | 03/23/2004 02:29 PM |
| 1375 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Add deployment target to ant build file | Aimee Stewart | 07/26/2004 09:27 PM |
| 1336 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | create ecology specific pipelines | Mark Schildhauer | 01/21/2005 12:18 PM |
| 1258 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | store, query, and access ontologies in ecogrid | Lucas Gilbert | 11/29/2005 01:23 PM |
| 1162 | SEEK | Bug | In Progress | Normal | implement level III ecogrid methods for Xylophia | Leo Charles | 11/24/2009 02:43 AM |
| 1158 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | create wsdl for ecogrid query level III interfaces | Peter McCartney | 11/29/2005 11:53 AM |
| 1065 | SEEK | Bug | New | Normal | create proposal for data and semantic types for workflows | Chad Berkley | 05/25/2004 09:26 AM |
| 5771 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | Internet Explore 9 in Win7 doesn't save drop down parameter choices | Derik Barseghian | 12/13/2012 02:35 PM |
| 5770 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | Internet Explorer 9 in Win7 doesn't properly show the "Are you sure you want to leave" dialog | Derik Barseghian | 12/13/2012 02:33 PM |
| 5765 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | automatically determine whether to use Table or Raw view | Derik Barseghian | 12/11/2012 01:50 PM |
| 5764 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | move pipe Cache Time setting to Settings page | Derik Barseghian | 12/11/2012 12:55 PM |
| 5730 | SciencePipes | Bug | In Progress | Normal | allowDisconnectedGraphs is now always true for SP, documentation must be updated | Derik Barseghian | 11/07/2012 03:13 PM |
| 5729 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | problems with parameter choices that end in whitespace | Derik Barseghian | 11/07/2012 03:04 PM |
| 5479 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | protect against running injected MoMLs | Derik Barseghian | 08/30/2011 11:26 AM |
| 5477 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | leaving 'Execution engine status' page open can cause problems for apache | Derik Barseghian | 08/19/2011 05:38 PM |
| 5476 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | consolidate private data, and automatically fill it in | Derik Barseghian | 08/19/2011 05:32 PM |
| 5468 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | produce dynamic charts | Derik Barseghian | 11/07/2012 02:45 PM |
| 5466 | SciencePipes | Bug | In Progress | Normal | remove any private data from SciencePipes codebase | Derik Barseghian | 08/29/2011 11:15 AM |
| 5465 | SciencePipes | Bug | New | Normal | make SciencePipes licensing compatible with Kepler | Derik Barseghian | 08/30/2011 11:40 AM |
| 5464 | SciencePipes | Bug | In Progress | Normal | move SciencePipes codebase to kepler repository | Derik Barseghian | 08/16/2011 12:46 PM |
| 5492 | SANParks Informatics | Bug | New | Normal | Install Metacat 1.9.5, workflow scheduler and workflow run engine on the SANParks server | Jing Tao | 09/14/2011 09:42 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|------------------------|---------|-------------|----------|---|------------------|---------------------|
| 5491 | SANParks Informatics | Bug | New | Normal | Wrap up the TPC workflows and upload the kar file to SANPARKS metacat | Jing Tao | 09/21/2011 02:00 PM |
| 2931 | SANParks Informatics | Bug | New | Normal | Automatically include default upload file names for inserting ESRI data packages | Chris Barteau | 09/03/2007 07:02 PM |
| 2930 | SANParks Informatics | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Improve Login, Upload, Query results, and Metadata display aesthetics | ben leinfelder | 11/05/2007 10:20 AM |
| 3938 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | simhofi workflow R actor problem | Derik Barseghian | 04/03/2009 01:46 PM |
| 3839 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | improve aphidPanTrapVsGDD_BYDVstudy workflow | Derik Barseghian | 02/25/2009 11:37 AM |
| 3677 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | document Baskett field data and upload into OSU metacat | Derik Barseghian | 04/20/2009 12:09 PM |
| 3650 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | move MET station to McLaughlin and begin work on Engineering view | Derik Barseghian | 10/16/2009 10:37 AM |
| 3564 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | calculate means, variances, and mean differences for each instance in time | Daniel Crawl | 01/07/2009 11:43 AM |
| 3563 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | calculate differences between global means | Daniel Crawl | 03/06/2009 10:54 AM |
| 3365 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | Example workflow pulling data from SensorBase at CENS using WebService actor or DBQuery actor | Derik Barseghian | 06/05/2008 12:27 PM |
| 3364 | REAP | Bug | New | Normal | Complete PAR data acquisition workflow | Derik Barseghian | 09/26/2008 12:39 PM |
| 283 | NRS Information System | Bug | In Progress | Normal | registration process scalability | Saurabh Garg | 09/10/2003 11:08 AM |
| 282 | NRS Information System | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need update/delete handling for data registry | Saurabh Garg | 09/11/2003 10:45 AM |
| 7205 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | IDs mishandled when an update is made to a package with a DOI | | 08/10/2017 09:07 AM |
| 7175 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | The link for non-numeric attribute domains doesn't work on the exported eml file | | 03/21/2017 09:32 AM |
| 6846 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho hangs when exporting data package | | 09/25/2015 10:33 AM |
| 6745 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho main window doesn't look good in windows 8 | | 05/04/2015 10:21 AM |
| 6702 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Import metadata indexing option | ben leinfelder | 03/27/2015 02:59 PM |
| 6701 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Entity descriptions can't be added outside wizard | ben leinfelder | 04/27/2015 08:20 AM |
| 6700 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Pub date field | ben leinfelder | 04/27/2015 08:19 AM |
| 6618 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Make production morpho work on Java 7 | Jing Tao | 03/18/2015 05:38 PM |
| 6589 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | common name in taxonomic coverage | ben leinfelder | 08/28/2014 01:02 PM |
| 6544 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Check the validity of the URL before letting someone save it. | | 04/29/2014 05:14 PM |
| 6500 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Give users ability to import certificates into Morpho easily | | 04/04/2014 05:52 PM |
| 6410 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | The box selection of Geographic Coverage screen doesn't work | | 02/06/2014 10:36 AM |
| 6112 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Use .morpho when we release the morpho | ben leinfelder | 10/01/2013 04:53 PM |
| 6084 | Morpho | Story | New | Normal | Use SOLR query instead of pathquery | Jing Tao | 09/06/2013 01:25 PM |
| 6045 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Morpho not correctly handling Chinese characters | ben leinfelder | 04/25/2014 03:31 PM |
| 6022 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Morpho error on government computer with Windows 7 | ben leinfelder | 07/09/2013 02:09 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 6010 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Windows 8 installation error | ben leinfelder | 07/01/2013 09:19 AM |
| 5887 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Handle the query result set which contains the revision chains of documents | ben leinfelder | 09/06/2013 12:50 PM |
| 5872 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Irregularities with access control | ben leinfelder | 02/21/2013 07:51 AM |
| 5848 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Ensure Morpho can edit EML contributed by DataUp | ben leinfelder | 02/12/2013 04:58 PM |
| 5847 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho says that it will save the eml as eml 2.1.1, but it saved still as 2.0.1 | Jing Tao | 02/04/2013 03:59 PM |
| 5845 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | illegible fonts when remoting via X | ben leinfelder | 02/04/2013 02:23 PM |
| 5842 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | the .data.properties file has some odd entries | Jing Tao | 02/01/2013 10:59 AM |
| 5823 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Improve save-to-network performance | Jing Tao | 02/20/2013 05:33 PM |
| 5809 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Default save behavior to always include local store | ben leinfelder | 02/18/2013 12:40 PM |
| 5805 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Local and Network revisions show at same time in search results | ben leinfelder | 09/06/2013 12:49 PM |
| 5780 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | DataONE object listing doesn't show the updated data package by morpho | ben leinfelder | 01/14/2013 04:55 PM |
| 5779 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Owners list reorders its entries | ben leinfelder | 04/29/2016 09:19 AM |
| 5774 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Only save the system metadata to local and network if users only modify the system metadata rather than the data or eml | ben leinfelder | 01/09/2013 04:56 PM |
| 5766 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Include data identifier in EML (rather than ecogrid:// URL) | ben leinfelder | 02/19/2013 04:04 PM |
| 5757 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Add identifier scheme drop down to id conflict window | ben leinfelder | 02/19/2013 04:04 PM |
| 5747 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Open ORE documents locally | ben leinfelder | 02/19/2013 04:04 PM |
| 5743 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Include ORE identifier in search results | ben leinfelder | 02/19/2013 04:04 PM |
| 5736 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho DataONE refactor - tracker | ben leinfelder | 09/06/2013 12:51 PM |
| 5735 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Decide on primary package identifier | ben leinfelder | 02/19/2013 04:04 PM |
| 5707 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Auto-check for newer version of Morpho on start-up | ben leinfelder | 01/18/2013 04:09 PM |
| 5706 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Menu bar font color in Ubuntu difficult to read | ben leinfelder | 09/06/2012 03:06 PM |
| 5242 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Spatial search uses 'pathquery' not 'spatial_query' action | ben leinfelder | 11/16/2010 01:03 PM |
| 5138 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | descriptions of queries need to be better described | Jing Tao | 08/11/2010 12:46 PM |
| 5118 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | export function error reporting | ben leinfelder | 08/10/2010 08:26 AM |
| 5104 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | CustomList text fields are too short | ben leinfelder | 07/29/2010 10:24 AM |
| 5103 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Wizard screen to edit data entity name | ben leinfelder | 07/27/2010 02:50 PM |
| 5063 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho Data Package Editor degrades when Editing Data Table Access | ben leinfelder | 06/30/2010 01:37 PM |
| 5060 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Inform Morpho user in cases where Morpho fails due to failure of Metacat connection | Jing Tao | 06/25/2010 10:25 AM |
| 5059 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | SAXParseException error when entering data package search string misleading! | Jing Tao | 06/29/2010 11:19 AM |
| 4963 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | seems not to save the .xml file | Jing Tao | 04/29/2010 02:04 PM |
| 4962 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | data csv import: add "same as last column" button | Jing Tao | 04/29/2010 11:25 AM |
| 4733 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Checking the permission of the user before he/she saves a data package to metacat | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 11:12 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 4703 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Give user some notification when morpho finds nothing about thesaurus look up | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 11:11 AM |
| 4640 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | add prev/next buttons to 'Edit Column Documentation' dialog | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 11:10 AM |
| 4628 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Testing version 1.7.1 beta: Morpho Tree Editor produces invalid documents | Saurabh Garg | 02/09/2010 11:07 AM |
| 4621 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Allow sets of codes/definitions to be reused across data packages | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 11:05 AM |
| 4461 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | delete local copy only deletes the most recent stored revision, but this is not indicated | Jing Tao | 05/06/2010 12:13 PM |
| 4460 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | morpho package listing can be confusing when out of sync | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:54 AM |
| 4416 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | 1.7.0 - Geographic Coverage Sites List Should Record Tool Type | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:52 AM |
| 4332 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | new features in canceling search | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:18 PM |
| 4099 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | In map viewer, provide reset button for zoom and coordinates | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:19 PM |
| 4098 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Cancelling map viewer should reset zoom | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:46 AM |
| 4096 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Must click tab twice to display metadata for table without read access | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:46 AM |
| 3983 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | entering key-value pairs from a file is not user friendly | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:15 PM |
| 3980 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | a user trying to synchronize an invalid package needs a user-friendly error message | Jing Tao | 09/03/2009 03:34 PM |
| 3979 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | File-> save has no response when a user tries to save an invalid doc | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:44 AM |
| 3945 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | tree-editor does not allow editing of non-referenced material following a referenced creator | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:11 PM |
| 3940 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | docid collisions, even if data packages have different scopes | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:11 PM |
| 3937 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Login results in misleading error message when KNB is down | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:09 PM |
| 3919 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | the 'tab' key should behave consistently when through form fields | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:09 PM |
| 3897 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Controlled vocabulary for Taxonomic Coverage | ben leinfelder | 01/22/2010 11:07 AM |
| 3872 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | opening a "previous version" and resaving locally wrote over the last most recent version | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:36 AM |
| 3852 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | feature request - include the userId element in responsibleParty dialog boxes | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:06 PM |
| 3759 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | more dialog boxes for editing and maintaining data packages | Jing Tao | 09/02/2009 04:05 PM |
| 3551 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | same screen presented to user before and after importing a data table | P. Anderson | 09/03/2009 03:32 PM |
| 3476 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Search Result Selection list elements change when selected | Saurabh Garg | 09/03/2009 03:29 PM |
| 3475 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho data table search results do not display | Jing Tao | 09/03/2009 03:29 PM |
| 3458 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho will take long time to startup if the metacat host server is down | Jing Tao | 02/09/2010 10:35 AM |
| 3323 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho has problem to handle special characters. | ben leinfelder | 11/11/2010 11:27 AM |
| 3171 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho install in Vista does not create a viewable sterr.log file | ben leinfelder | 12/16/2010 01:21 PM |
| 3111 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho can not display inline data | Jing Tao | 09/03/2009 03:26 PM |
| 3065 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Unable to save dp using Morpho with Remote Desktop | Jing Tao | 09/03/2009 03:25 PM |
| 2855 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Import MS Access feature has problems with read permission | P. Anderson | 09/03/2009 03:21 PM |
| 2852 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Unable to delete a table that only includes the data file documentaion | ben leinfelder | 09/06/2013 12:50 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 2851 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Templating support for attribute entries | ben leinfelder | 05/06/2010 01:15 PM |
| 2563 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Multiple repeated delimiter info not saved | P. Anderson | 06/29/2010 05:27 PM |
| 2500 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Tree Editor allows text in element-only elements | P. Anderson | 02/09/2010 10:20 AM |
| 2489 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | The Predefined list does not display the values | Jing Tao | 07/27/2006 11:06 AM |
| 2465 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | new lines are displayed in the text boxes but do not show after text entries saved | ben leinfelder | 01/18/2013 10:07 AM |
| 2463 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho can't delete or insert columns at right edge of tables with uneven record lengths | Jing Tao | 07/27/2006 10:03 AM |
| 2456 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Error Window Sizing | P. Anderson | 07/27/2006 10:03 AM |
| 2455 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | create table shouldn't have proprietary format as an option | P. Anderson | 06/08/2006 11:58 AM |
| 2411 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | physical element of dataTable element should be optional | ben leinfelder | 05/06/2010 01:11 PM |
| 2216 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Custom units not assigned to unit type category properly | Saurabh Garg | 09/30/2005 12:49 PM |
| 2209 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Run the parser when a Save event is generated | Saurabh Garg | 09/28/2005 12:40 PM |
| 2199 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Info in additionalMetadata tags not displayed when viewing data package | Saurabh Garg | 09/22/2005 09:40 AM |
| 2177 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Local search does not search on data package ID | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:45 PM |
| 2170 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | editor returns to different table than the one being edited after clicking ok | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:32 PM |
| 2166 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | 1.6.0RC1: Saving to network when a previous version was deleted from network | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:31 PM |
| 2151 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho readability issue | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:29 PM |
| 2095 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | AbstractDataPackage - entity array not initialized automatically | P. Anderson | 07/27/2006 10:03 AM |
| 2093 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Feature request: deleting saved searches | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:23 PM |
| 2070 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Problem with 'individualName' and 'distribution' fields in tree editor | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:23 PM |
| 2053 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | "Open..." dialog repaint issues | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 12:15 PM |
| 1993 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Can't expand width of column in text import wizard | ben leinfelder | 12/16/2010 11:05 AM |
| 1988 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Re-visit terminology issues | Saurabh Garg | 09/16/2005 11:52 AM |
| 1985 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | add morpho support for LSID identifiers | Saurabh Garg | 02/09/2010 10:07 AM |
| 1983 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | allow morpho to detect online data and import it | Saurabh Garg | 05/26/2005 12:01 PM |
| 1832 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need "save as" functionality in morpho | ben leinfelder | 11/05/2010 10:06 AM |
| 1825 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Typos/redundancies in Named Regions list of Geo. Coverage | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:01 PM |
| 1823 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho Editor and saving network data packages | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:45 PM |
| 1817 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Citation screen in DPW feature request | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:01 PM |
| 1807 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Stop/pause search feature request | Saurabh Garg | 10/19/2005 01:29 PM |
| 1792 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Can't print Intro to Metadata document | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:09 PM |
| 1791 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need ability to add data types other than dataTable (spatial) | ben leinfelder | 11/11/2010 12:30 PM |
| 1784 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Place some information from user guide on Morpho download web page | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:01 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 1783 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Challenge of documenting dynamic data sets | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:07 PM |
| 1779 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Changing "Look and Feel" in Morpho preferences doesn't change appearance of menus | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:08 PM |
| 1778 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Network icons missing after synchronizing | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:09 PM |
| 1723 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Feature requests offered by UNESCO visitor | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:07 PM |
| 1705 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Message after "Export" should show dir nam | ben leinfelder | 07/29/2010 11:28 AM |
| 1704 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | need additional operators for the spatial search | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:07 PM |
| 1672 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Unable to edit online distribution url for multiple data objects | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:00 PM |
| 1669 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Adding Project Information causes invalid eml 2 warning | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:00 PM |
| 1667 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Couldn't send data file to metacat using a download package | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:45 PM |
| 1657 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Repeatable <online>, <inline> tags in tree editor | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:00 PM |
| 1656 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | <para> should be repeatable in Morpho tree editor | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:00 PM |
| 1639 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | ref to beta6 physical table left in morpho eml2 output | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:07 PM |
| 1633 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | make morpho load metadata without loading data tables | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:06 PM |
| 1621 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | morpho defaults to <customUnit/>, invalid eml | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:06 PM |
| 1600 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Error in Geographic Page | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:59 PM |
| 1593 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Geographic Coverage Tool changes Types Entries | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:59 PM |
| 1582 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | No Error Msg displayed when network update of datapackage failed due to access control | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:43 PM |
| 1574 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho freezes, DPW child screens disappear | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:06 PM |
| 1573 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | DPW allows email addresses with no @ symbol | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:06 PM |
| 1569 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Local save doesnt work sometimes. | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:43 PM |
| 1568 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Certain dialogues in DPW lock up the help | Saurabh Garg | 02/22/2005 03:58 PM |
| 1566 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | recongizing time formats | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:06 PM |
| 1561 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | EML Attribute Page Editor doesn't handle some XML Schema attributes/elements correctly | Saurabh Garg | 07/27/2006 10:03 AM |
| 1559 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho 1.5.1 Help: 5 problems with search feature | Saurabh Garg | 01/05/2005 01:44 PM |
| 1558 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho 1.5.1 Help: 6 general problems/suggestions | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:59 PM |
| 1550 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Missing images in eml doc in Morpho | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:08 PM |
| 1549 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Problem with corrupt beta6 packages | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:56 PM |
| 1547 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | incorporate eml parser into Morpho | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:56 PM |
| 1533 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Support for retrieving online data into Morpho | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:05 PM |
| 1522 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Morpho Update | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:55 PM |
| 1507 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | New Data Table Wizard: Definition of new Unit Type | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:54 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 1497 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | dpw step 3 of 15 needs more clarity about internal categorization | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:54 PM |
| 1496 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | "window" menu on main morpho screen does not list all open windows | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:05 PM |
| 1481 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | access list should support multiple selections in tree | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:53 PM |
| 1480 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need to display URL references to data where possible | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:52 PM |
| 1472 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Morpho buttons show up without borders in certain cases. | ben leinfelder | 12/19/2007 02:27 PM |
| 1460 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Ability to use TemporalPage.java from attribute or entity level | Dan Higgins | 04/08/2004 08:28 PM |
| 1459 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | party editing efficiency additions | ben leinfelder | 01/17/2013 02:02 PM |
| 1358 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | How to handle multiple repeated delimiters | Dan Higgins | 04/16/2004 03:29 PM |
| 1287 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Enable multiple movements of attribute lines in Data Information Screen / Attribute list | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:02 PM |
| 1283 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Synchronizing the Local and Network metadata bases | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:51 PM |
| 1282 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | Suggest closing earlier data package windows when a new data package window is opened | Dan Higgins | 12/15/2004 03:26 PM |
| 1281 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | User does not see explicitly the local file folder where package is saved | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 12:50 PM |
| 1261 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Advanced Geographic Display System | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:50 PM |
| 1252 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | DataPackageWizard TextImport Performance problem | Perumal Sambasivam | 12/16/2004 12:50 PM |
| 1103 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: export and import for external data manipulation | Dan Higgins | 06/06/2003 04:20 PM |
| 1102 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: change-log viewer for package versions | Dan Higgins | 06/06/2003 04:19 PM |
| 1101 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: external changes to your packages | Dan Higgins | 06/06/2003 04:21 PM |
| 1100 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: ability to sort data by multiple columns simultaneously | Dan Higgins | 06/06/2003 04:18 PM |
| 1099 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: ability to rename exported files | Dan Higgins | 07/29/2010 11:41 AM |
| 1097 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: need to view 2 entities simultaneously from same pkg | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:50 PM |
| 1096 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: display entity # and total # of entities near/on tabs | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:50 PM |
| 1095 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | REOT feedback: add toolbar buttons for data-editing, like in MS Ex**l | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:02 PM |
| 1052 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need to automatically extend data table size when pasting data | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:43 PM |
| 940 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need large performance enhancements | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:50 PM |
| 667 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | enable column reordering | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:02 PM |
| 664 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | add keyboard shortcuts for menus | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:07 PM |
| 660 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Change file/directory chooser action for "Export" | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:04 PM |
| 657 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | rewrite code to add sample datapackage from jar file | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:48 PM |
| 620 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Data Files with fixed width fields are not handled | Dan Higgins | 05/09/2003 01:25 PM |
| 607 | Morpho | Bug | New | Normal | MetaViewer Focus Functionality | Saurabh Garg | 12/16/2004 01:02 PM |
| 574 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | l--o--n--g timeout for unsuccessful network ping on Linux | Dan Higgins | 09/02/2002 09:46 AM |
| 552 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | graphs and summary stats from within morpho | Matt Jones | 11/06/2002 01:28 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------|---------|-------------|----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 545 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | annotation capability for editing data | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:49 PM |
| 530 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | add spell checking support | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:02 PM |
| 511 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Enhance Icons for morpho StatusBar | Matthew Brooke | 05/30/2002 08:03 AM |
| 509 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | HTTPProxy Firewall support needed | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:48 PM |
| 460 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | XML Editor should be better synched with Metacat & handle temp docs | Jing Tao | 11/06/2002 01:36 PM |
| 458 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need to configure Morpho to accept stream-based result sets | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:46 PM |
| 400 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | need graphical view of sampling layout | Dan Higgins | 11/06/2002 02:41 PM |
| 394 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | window positions need to be saved | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 12:49 PM |
| 360 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | consolidate configuration information | Dan Higgins | 07/09/2002 10:09 AM |
| 307 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | package event handler to improve resultset refresh performance | Matt Jones | 12/16/2004 12:49 PM |
| 306 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | [RFE] folder views to organize data packages | Jing Tao | 09/30/2002 12:24 PM |
| 302 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | create metacat account from morpho profile dialog | Jing Tao | 12/16/2004 01:02 PM |
| 205 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | cut/copy/paste | Dan Higgins | 12/16/2004 01:01 PM |
| 124 | Morpho | Bug | In Progress | Normal | batch display and printing of resultsets | Dan Higgins | 04/11/2002 09:58 AM |
| 962 | Monarch | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Allow a single step to be a pipeline | Rich Williams | 02/06/2003 02:52 PM |
| 958 | Monarch | Bug | In Progress | Normal | When executing a StepGroup, only load required datasets and scalars | Rich Williams | 04/18/2003 11:20 AM |
| 952 | Monarch | Bug | In Progress | Normal | record data bindings in a recoverable xml document | Rich Williams | 02/06/2003 02:52 PM |
| 947 | Monarch | Bug | In Progress | Normal | develop pipeline/step library for MARINE QA tests | Rich Williams | 02/06/2003 02:42 PM |
| 7162 | MetacatUI | Bug | New | Normal | Packages with at least one private object can't be downloaded | Lauren Walker | 11/30/2016 06:50 AM |
| 7159 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Add provenance editor to the Metadata View | Lauren Walker | 11/21/2016 11:04 AM |
| 7143 | MetacatUI | Bug | New | Normal | Cache the annotations on each page to avoid multiple calls to the accounts service for the same person | Lauren Walker | 11/14/2016 02:11 PM |
| 7137 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Create a data package from scratch | | 09/30/2016 02:43 PM |
| 7136 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Add a new data file to a package | | 09/30/2016 02:42 PM |
| 7135 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Show data upload form to the user in the DataPackage view | | 09/30/2016 02:41 PM |
| 7134 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Remove a data object from a collection | | 09/30/2016 02:41 PM |
| 7132 | MetacatUI | Feature | In Progress | Normal | Serialize a Resource Map from a DataPackage collection | Lauren Walker | 12/16/2016 08:46 AM |
| 7131 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Allow users to edit or create data packages in the editor | | 12/16/2016 08:46 AM |
| 7130 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Update an EML doc and System Metadata doc on a member node | | 12/16/2016 08:43 AM |
| 7129 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Update EML module models when their view fields are edited | | 09/30/2016 02:33 PM |
| 7128 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Make all fields in the EML View editable | | 09/30/2016 02:33 PM |
| 7127 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Allow editing of EML display | | 12/16/2016 08:41 AM |
| 7126 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Projects section | | 09/30/2016 02:29 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------|---------|-------------|----------|---|---------------|---------------------|
| 7125 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Methods section | | 09/30/2016 02:28 PM |
| 7124 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Taxa section | | 09/30/2016 02:28 PM |
| 7123 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Locations section | | 09/30/2016 02:28 PM |
| 7122 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Dates section | | 09/30/2016 02:26 PM |
| 7121 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | People section | | 09/30/2016 02:26 PM |
| 7120 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Overview section | | 09/30/2016 02:26 PM |
| 7119 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Render an EML model in the UI | | 12/16/2016 08:40 AM |
| 7118 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Create a new EML and its System Meta doc on a member node | | 12/16/2016 08:42 AM |
| 7117 | MetacatUI | Story | In Progress | Normal | Serialize a System Metadata doc from a DataONEObject model | | 12/16/2016 08:45 AM |
| 7116 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Serialize an EML model to an EML document | | 12/16/2016 08:40 AM |
| 7115 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | EMLProject | | 09/30/2016 02:20 PM |
| 7114 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | EMLMethods | | 09/30/2016 02:19 PM |
| 7113 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | Taxon | | 09/30/2016 02:19 PM |
| 7112 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | TemporalCoverage | | 09/30/2016 02:19 PM |
| 7111 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | GeographicCoverage | | 09/30/2016 02:19 PM |
| 7110 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | EMLOnlineDistribution | | 09/30/2016 02:19 PM |
| 7109 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | EMLKeyword modules | | 09/30/2016 02:18 PM |
| 7108 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | EMLParty modules | | 09/30/2016 02:18 PM |
| 7107 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | Basic fields on the EML211 model | | 09/30/2016 02:17 PM |
| 7106 | MetacatUI | Story | New | Normal | Retrieve an EML doc and parse into model attributes | | 12/16/2016 08:39 AM |
| 7104 | MetacatUI | Bug | New | Normal | Navigating directly to a dataset #view page using a data pid sometimes goes to an obsoleted package | Lauren Walker | 09/28/2016 12:55 PM |
| 7071 | MetacatUI | Feature | New | Normal | Add a table of contents to the Metadata View for easier navigation | Lauren Walker | 08/03/2016 10:21 AM |
| 7057 | MetacatUI | Bug | In Progress | Normal | incorrect display of non-ascii characters | Lauren Walker | 07/19/2016 12:31 PM |
| 7053 | MetacatUI | Bug | New | Normal | Parent dataset link in package view shows obsolete parent packages | | 07/08/2016 05:12 PM |

...